

City of Racine

City Hall 730 Washington Ave. Racine, WI 53403 www.cityofracine.org

Meeting Minutes - Final

Public Safety and Licensing Committee

Alder Terry McCarthy Alder Melissa Kaprelian Alder Alicia Jarrett Alder Jeff Coe Alder Jeffrey Peterson

Monday, August 29, 2022 5:00 PM City Hall, Room 207B

Call To Order

PRESENT: 5 - Chair McCarthy, Vice Chair Kaprelian, Alder Jarrett, Alder Coe and Alder

Peterson

Approval of Minutes for the August 8, 2022 Meeting.

A motion was made by Alder Kaprelian, seconded by Alder Coe to Approve the Minutes. The motion PASSED by the following vote:

AYES: 5 - Chair McCarthy, Vice Chair Kaprelian, Alder Jarrett, Alder Coe and Alder

Peterson

O613-22 Subject: Communication sponsored by Alder Terry McCarthy submitting an application for a "Class B" Retail Fermented Malt Beverage and Intoxicating Liquor License for Castle Lanes of Racine LLC DBA Castle

Lanes, located at 5615 Castle Ct, Daniel Gnadt, Agent. (District 14).

Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 08-29-2022: That Communication sponsored by Alder Terry McCarthy submitting an application for a "Class B" Retail Fermented Malt Beverage and Intoxicating Liquor License for Castle Lanes of Racine LLC DBA Castle Lanes, located at 5615 Castle Ct, Daniel Gnadt, Agent, be Approved.

Fiscal Note: N/A

Daniel Gnadt appeared before the committee.

A motion was made by Alder Kaprelian, seconded by Alder Coe, that this Communication be Recommended for Approval. The motion PASSED unanimously.

0617-22

Subject:Communication sponsored by Alder Terry McCarthy submitting an application for a "Class B" Retail Fermented Malt Beverage and Intoxicating Liquor License for BAA2, LLC DBA Olde MKE Pub, located at 2328 Douglas Ave, Brandon Thomas, Agent. (5 District).

City of Racine Page 1

Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 08-29-2022: That the Communication sponsored by Alder Terry McCarthy submitting an application for a "Class B" Retail Fermented Malt Beverage and Intoxicating Liquor License for BAA2, LLC DBA Olde MKE Pub, located at 2328 Douglas Ave, Brandon Thomas, Agent, be approved.

Fiscal Note: N/A

Brandon Thomas appeared before the committee.

A motion was made by Alder Kaprelian, seconded by Alder Coe, that this Communication be Recommended for Approval. The motion PASSED unanimously.

0348-22 Subject: Communication sponsored by Alder McCarthy requesting to update policy guidelines, relating to record checks, to conform with current ordinance procedure.

> Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 07-11-2022: That the Communication sponsored by Alder McCarthy requesting to update policy guidelines, relating to record checks, to conform with current ordinance procedure be Deferred.

> Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 08-08-2022: That the Communication sponsored by Alder McCarthy requesting to update policy guidelines, relating to record checks, to conform with current ordinance procedure be Deferred.

> Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 08-29-2022: That the Communication sponsored by Alder McCarthy requesting to update policy guidelines, relating to record checks, to conform with current ordinance procedure be Approved.

Fiscal Note: N/A

Attorney Nhu and Alders discussed verbiage changes to the latest draft of the policy as follows: 1) Changing the DD-124 document to a DD-214 document; and 2) Requiring documentation for evidence of rehabilitation to be submitted to the City Clerk at least 2 business days in advance of the meeting to avoid item being deferred or moved to the next agenda.

A motion was made by Alder Kaprelian, seconded by Alder Coe, to approve the policy guidelines with changes recommended by Attorney Arn. The motion PASSED unanimously.

Subject: Communications sponsored by Alder McCarthy on behalf of the City of Racine Police Department Liaison for consideration of license premise reports and any formal expressions of concern pursuant to it.

0624-22

Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 08-29-2022: That the Communications sponsored by Alder McCarthy on behalf of the City of Racine Police Department Liaison for consideration of license premise reports and any formal expressions of concern pursuant to it be Received and Filed.

Fiscal Note: N/A

A motion was made by Alder Kaprelian, seconded by Alder Coe, that this Communication be Received and Filed. The motion PASSED unanimously.

Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned at 5:49 p.m.

City of Racine Page 3